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Questions & Answers

Q1)  For the Deliverable, "Support PlanetM in any publicity or media event or outreach related to efforts with the Company's technology piloting,” does the promotional support include production and design of materials/artwork?
A1)	No. Support may include outreach to media contacts and network, administrative event assistance and/or planning, etc.
Q2)  What level of outreach support – will Contractor lead efforts or simply provide support by sharing with Contractor's networks? 
A2)	Provide support
Q3)  For events, will assistance (and if so what level) be needed in planning or staffing event?
A3)	Minimal support will be needed for staffing. Medium support needed in planning.
Q4)  Will Contractor need to help develop application or vetting process including process management tools or platforms?
A4)	Application has been developed but contractor will be asked to review and provide feedback since this is critical to success of the pilot and vetting process.
Q5)  Will Contractor be responsible for soliciting pilot applications?
A5)	No, however the contractor will be encouraged to share the grant information with its network.
Q6)  Is there a “price proposal” template or are there requirements for the “price proposal” (i.e., file format)?
A6) There is not a price proposal template at this time.
Q7)  Are there any unallowable costs under the contract? 
A7) No early completion bonuses are allowed. The agreement template also identifies restrictions on funds, and costs out of scope are also not allowable.

Q8)  Regarding Section III. D) 2) Criteria for Satisfactory Technical Proposals: Can you describe in more detail the makeup of the JEC?
A8) Project Manager with technical expertise, Electrical Engineer, Operations Manager and International Trade.
Q9)  Will the results of scoring and comments by the JEC be shared with Bidders if Bidders are not selected to proceed with Step III?
A9) Yes, if a bidder is interested in their score they may request results.
Q10)   What are the requirements for: 1) "diverse set of geographic areas within the state" and 2) "diverse level of technologies utilized"? 
A10) The pilots should not all be in one geoprahical area, nor be the same types of technologies. In accepting an application, we will decide if the technology is unique and if the entire state of Michigan is being served. This will be decided upon by our application committee.
Q11)  Who will own intellectual property, if any, developed by the Company, if Company is under agreement with Contractor to fund pilot Statement of Work?
A11) It is anticipated that the Company will own the IP and the City or property owner will own installed equipment.
Q12)  Could you please help us understand the anticipated start date for the work as well as the duration for the contract?
A12) The application process will begin at the end of July 2018 and we anticipate that we will notify the first grantee(s) by September 2018. Each pilot will need to be deployed within four months of being put under contract with the Contractor. We anticipate awarding up to ten pilots within the grant period of July 2018 – September 2019, but as stated in the RFP, grant amounts will vary based on the applications received and goals of the program.  

